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Extortion Threats In 2021 November 14 to 2023

Issued: JAN 4 2023 Author: ALLEN, JAMES A.
Re: OK Const. Art. XXIII-1A, 11-3, 1I-6, 11-22, 11-32 FRAUD NOTICE

11 Since Extortion letters sent January 28th 2022 and October 5 2022 and December 19 2022 to attempt alleged blackmail by 11816
INWOOD RD #1115 DALLAS TEXAS 75252 DIRECTOR Donald Beal of the State of Texas company “IX NETWORKS LLC";

21 Known prior as 2323 Bryan St Suite 2670 Dallas Texas in 2011 extortion letters and extortion DOMAIN NAME REGISTRATION as
domreg@Ilostserver.net and CANADASUCKS.COM/NET and in 2022 as don@depref.net and LOOPBACKO.NETWORK and
"ATLANTIC.NET, DALLAS LLC" of DALLAS TEXAS (a client of ATLAS.COGENTCO.COM - COGENT COMMUNICATIONS INC.) and as
host SATURN.LOOPBACKO.NETWORK and Denmark based HARPOON.LOOPBACKO0.NETWORK at SHARKTECH.COM (a client of
ATLAS.COGENTCO.COM - COGENT COMMUNICATIONS INC.). The majority of which appear registered in CAPITAL REGION,
REYKJAVICK ICELAND, similar to THECHURCHBOARD.COM.

37 Known also as "PATRIOT.LOSTSERVER.NET" of group "ATLAS.LOSTSERVER.NET" (NTT COMMUNICATIONS - DIRECTOR OF IP
ENGINEERING, CALIFORNIA OFFICE of PCH.NET DIRECTOR), "TITAN.LOSTSERVER.NET" (NTT COMMUNICATIONS - SENIOR IP
ENGINEER, MICHIGAN OFFICE of NTT AMERICA INC / NTTA / NTT GROUP), and hosted at VIRTBIZ.COM (aka GEBHARDT
BROADCASTING LLC of Plano Texas, aka PLANO COMMUNITY RADIO - an NPR AFFILIATE).

41 So representing in LOSTSERVER and LOOPBACKO.NETWORK an unregistered labor organization spanning NTT
COMMUNICATIONS, GEBHARDT BROADCASTING LLC, ROBERT HALF TECHNOLOGIES, TEK SYSTEMS, "TERRABOX.COM CO" (2001-
2004, forfeit), and NTT-VERIO labor of 1950 N STEMMONS FREEWAY (DALLAS TX) and 2323 BRYAN ST (DALLAS TX) joint union
activity in a child abduction to extort and blackmail SHADOWDANCERS L.L.C. (1998-2023) of Oklahoma (City of Ada, CHICKASAW
NATION RESERVATION).

57 The targeted Oklahoma firm has reorganized its records as of January 3rd 2023 - citing the "Stolen Valor" claims of the 2323
Bryan St suite 2670 Dallas Texas 75201 creator of CANADASUCKS.NET and LOSTSERVER.NET and LOOPBACKO.NETWORK groups
under COGENT COMMUNICATIONS INC. of Delaware and NTT DIRECTOR OF IP ENGIEERING and NTT SENIOR IP ENGINEER officers
operating ATLAS.LOSTERVER.NET and TITAN.LOSTSERVER.NET during the taking and concealment of a child to extort NORTEL
NETWORKS (2001-2011, $250 billion bankruptcy est loss due data breach upon TEK SYSTEMS audit and termination of TEK SYSTEMS
team by auditor JAMES ALLEN, a PROCEED TECHNICAL RESOURCES employee of NORTEL NETWORKS assigned to assess fraud by
TEK SYSTEMS at the Richardson TX facility) in documents obtained in 2003; and from servers known as PATRIOT.LOSTSERVER.NET
and HARPOON.LOOPBACKO.NETWORK and SATURN.LOOPBACKO.NETWORK on the ATLAS.COGENTCO.COM network and registered
at 2323 Bryan St Dallas Texas per October 5th 2022 letters of extortion (2) received in Pontotoc County, State of Oklahoma from
Dallas County, State of Texas, to defraud.

61 Transcripts of the fraud to take a child from 2502 Live Oak St, #335 Dallas Texas 75204 are available now

at ADAOK.ORG showing the confession of child taking and removal from 11 month residency of the child at that location, in
abduction to interfere with INTERSTATE COMMERCE in the years 2001 to 2023; and traffic the child outside the country to overcome
ORDERED POSSESSION in injury to NORTEL INVESTORS and PROCEED TECHNICAL RESOURCES contractors; contributing to the
$250 billion NORTEL NETWORKS BANKRUPTCY in the years 2001 to 2011 and to conceal a data breach by harassment of the auditor
by TEK SYSTEMS contractors, shown in letters in 2011 to threaten attorneys in Tulsa, Oklahoma. Use of names including myluv187
and hitman4hire show the tone of these threats, sustained by EQUINIX IXP employees and brand ambassadors IX NETWORKS LLC.

71 Claims of employment by TEK SYSTEMS or TERRABOX are fraud, and such company (TERRABOX.COM CO) has not been in legal
existence since forfeiture in 2004; as are claims of stolen valor during such threats against a Command Sergeant Major of the
Oklahoma National Guard and former USAF service member (child's grandfather) executed by the community at FRANTECH.CA (aka
MYVMS.COM aka THE DAILY STORMER host) and other extremist services (TRANSGENDERDATE.COM, THORN.BLACKROSE.ORG)
employed by the 2323 Bryan St Dallas Texas contractors to incite violence against this firm and menace family members of its
employees October 2022 and December 2022 on behalf of and in agency of Veronica Marie Petersen in demands for over $70,000
USD in fraud.

—


https://www.sdpmultimediagroup.com/whois.depref.net.txt
https://www.sdpmultimediagroup.com/whois.loopback0.network.txt
https://www.sdpmultimediagroup.com/traceroute.saturn.loopback0.network.txt
https://www.sdpmultimediagroup.com/traceroute.harpoon.loopback0.network.txt
https://www.sdpmultimediagroup.com/whois.thechurchboard.com.txt
https://www.adaok.org/
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81 Use of False Legal Name in threats in March 2022 and April and May to support physical threat October 4 2022 and false use of
U.S. Mail December 19 2022, with extortion demands over $5000 USD October 5th 2022 and October 18th 2022 violating Federal
Law and impersonating a TITLE IV-D AGENCY (a UNITED STATES AGENCY) in such fraud, contrary Federal Register Volume 81 No
244 Page 93492-93569 effective REQUIRED STATE LAW February 21st 2017; are part of an ongoing commercial fraud by IANA.ORG
and ICANN agents spanning abuse of the TLD by COGENT COMMUNICATIONS INC. employees from 2002-2022 to overcome the
government of the State of Oklahoma and disable a 1998 established public office for fraudulent conveyance of title of REGISTERED
PROPERTY, now under criminal complaint.

91 Impersonation of family members, and of December 2022 false solicitation under false name and false address to TOYS FOR TOTS
(Charity, USMC) CEO Retired Lt. General James B. Laster of Quantico VA, in concert with Foreign National unregistered labor activity
violating Oklahoma Constitution Article XXIII-1A, obligate such U.S. Mail Fraud and threats by U.S. Mail demanding money violating
Federal Law cease; as LEGAL ANSWER has been served without reply in civil process November 4th 2022 to December 5th 2022, and
such claims void and ineligible under Federal Law for cause of fraud to embezzle benefits from the United States on a false birth and
false civil court process absent due process in automatic mistrial pursuant to KELLEY v KELLEY (2007) Oklahoma Supreme Court rule;
in human trafficking and creation of false Federal Records then under complaint also in alleged legal sham and false persona evident
in threats of violence on concealment of a child.

10T Such acts appear to be 18 U.S. Code §249 HATE CRIMES concealing transgender misrepresentation of heterosexual persons;

111 To abduct and conceal a child for export from the United States in INTERFERENCE IN INTERSTATE COMMERCE activity barred by
The Hobbs Act;

127 And by sustained false claims barred by The Sherman Antitrust Act;

131 And so also prohibited by Title 78 Section 78-53(A)(5) rule of Oklahoma State Law, now under complaint for no less than
$32,000,000,000 USD in damages;

141 And by Title 23 Section 23-9.1 subsection D class Ill unlimited jury damages in addition to human trafficking counter-suit under
Title 21 Oklahoma Statutory Law Section 21-748.2 civil remedy following death resultant March 2nd 2022 and threats to persons
with diagnosed brain cancer and end stage Alzheimer's contacted in extortion;

151 To defraud and deceive the public in a legal scheme and legal sham against mixed race adoption central to such criminal fraud a
hereditary and eugenics racial crime based on mixed race and organized hate speech of false manufactured and fabricated
allegations to suggest a defect of mental health on racial and ethnic character of victims;

167 And by false light to overcome Intestate and United States International trade rights of CHICKASAW NATION RESERVATION
ethnic residents on concealment of ethnic children of mixed race and color of skin of such children in threats - to include "bad
genes" alleged legal cause to threaten murder of NATIVE AMERICAN TERRITORY residents and take their children to conceal abuse
to extinguish religious and cultural rights of NATIVE AMERICAN TERRITORY parent and grandparent(s) by asserting State of Texas
superior over the year 2001 August to 2023 without other legal cause or due process and in double jeopardy a malicious
prosecution to overcome ordinary trial (2015-2020, 2018-2022 overlapping cases;

171 Obligated 45 CFR §303.11(b)(17) remedy and improper jurisdiction since seizure and concealment of a child from 2502 Live Oak
St #335 Dallas Texas 75201, so evident in MEDICAL RECORDS prior abduction in May 31st 2001 and June 12 2001 for BABY BOY
ALLEN (a child, missing and exploited since 2001 August 11th).

181 Pursuant to 22 U.S. Code Section 7102(6)(E) and (F) and violation of 22 U.S. Code Section 7102(8)(A) and (B).

191 The definition of a SEVERE FORM OF HUMAN TRAFFICKING includes equally:

20T (B) the recruitment, harboring, transportation, provision, or obtaining of a person for labor or services, through the use of force,
fraud, or coercion for the purpose of subjection to involuntary servitude, peonage, debt bondage, or slavery.

—


https://www.sdpmultimediagroup.com/2001_06_19_Magnus_Medical_Baby_Boy_Allen_et_al.pdf
https://www.sdpmultimediagroup.com/2001_08_02_Magnus_Medical_Baby_Boy_Allen.pdf
https://www.law.cornell.edu/definitions/uscode.php?width=840&height=800&iframe=true&def_id=22-USC-406174299-1459509958&term_occur=999&term_src=title:22:chapter:78:section:7106
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211 This case further includes threats of forced labor, attempt to compel forced labor, and concealment of a child to compel forced
labor, barred by 18 U.S. Code §1589 now under formal criminal complaint in Dallas County and prior in complaint per 45 CFR
§302.56(f) filed November 3rd 2022 with Ken Paxton, Director of the TITLE IV-D AGENCY of State of Texas, in legal answer obligated
Judicial Review on first report. Threat to suggest obligation to accept DISABILITY or be forced into incarceration for failure to
perform forced labor by OKLAHOMA DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES in concert with this fraud, is under July 2021 written
complaint to the U.S. Attorney General's Office in Muskogee then Brian J. Kuester, succeeded by Christopher J. Wilson as of July 2021
in context to 31 U.S. Code §3729(a) qui tam fraud.

Federal Definitions - 22 U.S. Code §7102

(7) Debt bondage

The term “debt bondage” means the status or condition of a debtor arising from a pledge by the debtor of his or her personal
services or of those of a person under his or her control as a security for debt, if the value of those services as reasonably assessed is
not applied toward the liquidation of the debt or the length and nature of those services are not respectively limited and defined.

(8) Involuntary servitude

The term “involuntary servitude” includes a condition of servitude induced by means of—

(A) any scheme, plan, or pattern intended to cause a person to believe that, if the person did not enter into or continue in such
condition, that person or another person would suffer serious harm or physical restraint; or

(B) the abuse or threatened abuse of the legal process.

(3) Coercion

The term “coercion” means—

(A) threats of serious harm to or physical restraint against any person;

(B) any scheme, plan, or pattern intended to cause a person to believe that failure to perform an act would result in serious harm to
or physical restraint against any person; or

(C) the abuse or threatened abuse of the legal process.

(1) Abuse or threatened abuse of law or legal process

The term "abuse or threatened abuse of the legal process” means the use or threatened use of a law or legal process, whether
administrative, civil, or criminal, in any manner or for any purpose for which the law was not designed, in order to exert pressure on
another person to cause that person to take some action or refrain from taking some action.

—


https://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/18/1589
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